
From: Angela Easterwood <Aeasterwood@arlingtonva.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 10:46 AM EDT 
To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> 
CC: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>; Holly Hartell <hhartell@arlingtonva.us>; Katherine Barbee
<kbarbee@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: RE: Arlington County Homeless Initiative 

Kelley I am about to send you an invite.   We would also like to offer you the SKYPE option if that is better for you.   Let me know, I

can always change it to SKYPE meeting if it is more convenient .

 

From: Dubois, Kelley [mailto:duboiskd@amazon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Angela Easterwood <Aeasterwood@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>; Holly Hartell <Hhartell@arlingtonva.us>; Katherine Barbee <Kbarbee@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Arlington County Homeless Initiative

 

Good morning Angela

     Thursday either 12:30 or 1 work for us.  

Kelley DuBois

Your Amazon Account Exec

On Jul 24, 2018, at 7:00 AM, Angela Easterwood <Aeasterwood@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Good morning Kelly. 

 

Just following up on Faisal’s response from your text message yesterday.  Tomorrow and Thursday are purposed days

and time.  Jack’s calendar fills up fast. We want to make sure he is able to meet with Jack. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Never give up, for that is just the place and time that the tide will turn.  Harriet Beecher Stowe

On Jul 20, 2018, at 12:14 PM, Angela Easterwood <Aeasterwood@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Good afternoon Kelly!

 

I've listed some dates/time that Jack is available.  Just let me know as soon as possible what works best.

 

Wednesday, July 25 @ 9am or 4pm

Thursday, July 26 @ 12:30pm, 1pm or 4pm

 

Thanks!

 

-----Original Message-----

From: Dubois, Kelley [mailto:duboiskd@amazon.com] 

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Angela Easterwood <Aeasterwood@arlingtonva.us>; Holly Hartell <Hhartell@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Arlington County Homeless Initiative

 

Good morning Jack and Angela, just checking in. Is there a preferred date and time next week to meet with

Faisal while he is in town?

 

Kelley DuBois

Your Amazon Account Exec

 

> On Jul 18, 2018, at 6:42 PM, Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

>

> Thank you Kelley. I will be here next week. I am copying Angela who can find an agreeable time.

>

>> On Jul 18, 2018, at 5:32 PM, Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> wrote:

>>

>> Jack are you available next week to meet with Faisal?  I was unable to connect you two when he was in

town for ours Public Sector Summit; however, he will be in town next week fora Homeless

Summit/Conference and would love to meet with you and discuss what we are doing in other cities/counties. 

He would also like to understand your initiative and discuss how we may be able to assist/partner with you

on this.  Thoughts??  Do you have time to meet with him next week? He will be in town Monday-Thursday

>>

>> Kelley DuBois

>> Your Amazon Account Exec

>


